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Sadie steps down!

After over 40 years as our
Membership Secretargadie
Gomm has decided to let someong
else have a gand shevill step
down at our AGM

lIford Historical Society was
formedin 1968and Sadie has
looked after our members sinite
began. A librarian with Ilford
borough for many years, Sadie is &
founding member and now a Vice
President of the Society.

Quietly efficient with a dry sense of
humour and a great advocate and
supporter of our events, Sadie has
al ways Omanned?d
the Chapel taking visitor and
membership fees at our talks and special summer e&atsd ieféoih, and the assurance that
shebrings has added security to our evenings. Our last Committee meeting (we hold just 2 or

3 a year) was held at Sadieds home and she h
proved very popular.

Sadie keeps a list of members and visitors so we eap kack of how many attend our

meetings and passes the money (woe betide anyone who tried to get passed her without
paying!) onto Treasurer John Sharrock.

We now welcome Carol Franklin who takes over from September.
Jef Page, ChairmanMarch 2013
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Il f o Albbtthents

Since the turn of the century, allotments have, once again, been in demand all over the
country and llford has been no exception. However, the allotment story is much more than a
story about growing fruit and vegetables. As liford grexd developed, so allotments played
their part in both shaping and being shaped by the landscape, the politics and its people.

In 1832, there were known to be two twefitye acre sitg, one at Barkingside (Maypole

Plain) and another at Little Heathlford Council first provided allotment sites in 1889,

although they did not get off to a very promissigrt. The Isolation Hospital (between Barley

Lane and Chadwell Heath Lane) had three akwinsites attached to it, although there

appeared to be littldemand for plots. In September 1904, the Hospital Visiting Committee
decided to use some of the al |°’Ayeardatet,the t o dum
remaining allotments were grassed over because they were dnWéeether the hospital

staff, patients or local residents used the hospital allotments remains something of a mystery.

The only known plot holder is Adolphus William Prudence, who lived and worked as a

groom, servant and gardener at the hospital.

The movement really took off with thehgent of the Small Holdings and Allotments Act

1907, which put county councils under a duty to provide allotments where demand existed.

By 1910, llford had 24%2 acres and 157 plot holders. By 1911, it had acquired another 14

acres and 90 more plot holdepsying around 6d. perrod peryédr.l f or dés rents Wwe
cheap compared to other localities. Birmingham, for example, charged betweeni 23s.6d.

1%.d. per rod per annum. The Seven Kings and Goodmayes Horticultural Society was the first
society in he area to secure land for allotments for its members. From an initial holding of

ninety plots circa 1909, it managed over nine hundred by 1925.
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Ordnance 8rvey map 1921 The Isolation Hospital Allotment Gardens

! pattenden, V., 2010 In J Buantdt and J. Cooper (edsBreaking New GroundMilton Keynes: FACHRS
Publications.

2 lliford Council Minutes 2% September 1904 p.811
3 |lford Council Minutes 2% September 1905 p.749
“ Donald, R. 1908; 1911; 191Bhe Municipal Year Book(s) of the Unit&ingdom London: Edward Lloyd
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William Buck is the firsthamed plot holder n I | f or d6s Counci | Mi nut e
taking over a plot from Harrison at the Hatch Lane Stee 1901 census documents William

Buck, as a florist, and his wife, a market gardener, livirgybrence Terracd&irkbeck

Road, which is near theatch Lane site. (Harrison, however, was not traceable through the

census returns.) By 1911, Buck, who was then-fiityr years old, had become a gardener

and moved to Perrymans Farm Road. It is not known if he maintained his allotment after the
move.Buck was born in Stepney, East London and Phoebe was born in Norfolk.

The plot holders held a range of jobs, inclu
and chip sellers) to clerks, civil servants and a chartered secrétistgrically, allotments

have been associated with poverty but the ma
plot holders, were not unskilled/unemployed men but homeing, skilled manual or
managerial/supervisory workers. Consequently, they probably-tyewown & a hobby

rather than a necessity.

The typical liford allotment
holder lived less than a mile
away from his allotment site, in a
terraced house with a doudtay
window, two reception rooms
and three bedroonfdn 1908,

this type of house cost about
£300freehold or £220 leasehold.
It appears that the allotment
holders were all men, and on
average, were thirtgiine years
old and married with two
children. Over twethirds of plot
holders were born outside of the

) " S . district, which is not surprising

lIford more than doubled between 1900 and 1911. Many of these new residents were anxious
to get to know their neighbours, make new fr

clubs, societies and allotment sites offered just suaippaortunity.

There were many advantages to having an allotment, not least of which was the relatively
small rent paid for a plot, about ten shillings a year. Compared to the yearly subscription to
lIford golf clubd seven guineds an allotment was cheap andlike a game of golf or tennis,
there was no limit to the amount of time one could spend on the plot. Allotments also offered
a social networking opportunity through therticultural shows, competitions, outings, New
Year 60s Eve danc aldinners agarmused by the saciettes. Bhese avents were
a chance for plot holders to meet hikended people and their families and atsakefriends.

During the 1930s, allotments were provided to help the unemployed feed themselves and
occupy their timdruitfully. When WWII broke out, the Dig for Victory campaign turned

® |lford Council Minutes ¥ July 1908 p.493
1901 & 1911 census returns

71911 census returns

81911 census returns
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every spare piece of land in llford into a growing space. The local allotment societies,

including Seven Kings and Goodmayes Allotment Society, North Hainault Allotment Holders

and Protetion Society, llford Allotment Society and Barley Lane Allotment Society managed
many of the thousands of wartime plots, incl
after the ending of hostilities, food shortages were so great that demand for @dotmen

continued. In fact, some requisitioned land, such asthe §t@at t or Bar nar dods V
Barkingside, was not released until 1953.

The beginning of the 1950s saw the last of the seven Allotments Acts and a consultation
between the Council anddtsocieties about the future of their allotments. Several sites were
identified as future potential allotments, including part of liford golf course, 3 acres east of
Barkingside station, 2.5 acres in Chase Lane and 9 acres in Roding Lane West. However,
before many of the new sites were developed, the government withdrew its support and grants
for allotments and demand, which had been falling, continued to decline. In 1949, llford had
538 acres of allotments. By 1959, there were 289 acres and by 19610 @dre8 remained.

In 1965, when llford became part of Redbridge the new borough had a combined 180 acres of
allotments, which provided about 2800 plbts.

There has always been a contention ; '/[ "‘ e
between land for development and | ,t‘}

land for allotments and over thest Y
sixty years, |1 folrdbs
have fought many battles to save the
sites. Although a few battles were |\
won, some sites, many of which had § &
been under cultivation for years, suchl f\ —— §
as the former Percival Garden site, =
were lost. Today, Redbriddeas a
vibrant allotment movement with a
high demand for its 2000 plots
scattered amongst its twerfiye
allotment sites.

© Lesley Acton PhDJanuary 2013

Allotments at Water Lane (Loxford) 192
(scale 6 inches to 1 milé)

See back page for detaiof the
Museum exhibition which includes a
section on allotments

® |lford Council Minutes9™ March 1953 p.1567
9 Borough Surveyor's Report for Redbridge Allotments Cottemi1965
1 Redbridgdocal studies archive
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Sources for local history : Magazins
Many specialist magazines can provide local information in their particular field.

Researchers looking into the history and people of the Great ERstidvay can find a

wealth of information in théreat Eastern Railway magazineproduced from 1911 to
1926. Though the former Eastern Counties Railway had been a somewhat ramshackle affair,
undercapitalised and poorly run, by the end of the 19th cernsusyccessor the GER was

well managed, profitable and forward looking. It ran one of the most intensive suburban rail
services ever seen, using steam power alone, but was strangely resistant to electrification
which did not reach Ilford until 1949.

From 191 to 1926 (when it had been absorbed in the London and North Eastern Railway) the
GER produced a staff magazine. Apart from articles about GER matters it also ran features on
more general railway subjects such as one on railway authors appearing ifdrfaBnily

historians there is information about staff changes, including deaths and marriages, though not
births. One feature in 1913 covers the managerial staff of the Liverpool Street division,
includingthe stationmaster at llIford, Mr Unwin, whose pbatppears. Perhaps he took over

from George Pallant who died in 1906 and whose funeral was attended by over 2000 people.

In a short browse in the 1913 bound volume | found details of the marriage of the shunter at
Chadwell Heath and, just outside our aieformation that the booking clerk at Maryland

Point (as Maryland station was then called) was off to take up a post with Uganda Railway.
His colleagues presented him with a Thermos flask!

Originals can be seen in the National Railway Museum at Yorkenthey are housed in the
library (known as "Search Engine"). However, the Great Eastern Railway Society has
produced them all on a double DVD at a cost of £15 which seems good value.

Chadwell Heath.—THE marriage of Mr. G. | 2 % ,g\ — //;.gb\'ff' 7Y
shunter, took place recently, and on August » ; 7 ~GREAT EASTERN- };’@*
was the recipient of a set of carvers and il 7 AL BASTEREA- h,‘«
plated butter-dish trom the staff. The }’I"'er‘,p /gl_xR;\“ WAY MAGI \Lli\l/z,/ )
was made by Mr. W. Woodgate (signalman), wi Tk = = < 1/
expressed the good wishes of all for the futur
happiness of the bride and bridegroom.
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MR. AND MRrs. G. BROWN.

Great Eastern Railway Society website
www.gersociety.org.uk

© Roger Backhousg8 February 2013
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Li sted Bui | dianTgnnersLaBeaBarkingsided o 6 s

Thomas Barnardo came to London in 1866 and found children sleeping in the streets and

being forced to beg for food. It was 1867 that he set up the Ragged School and started

helping the abused, vulnerable, forgotéen neglected children ofakt London By the time

he died in 1905, the charity he founded ran 96 homes caring for more than 8,500 children.
Following hisdeatth i s wor k continued and now Barnardobd
children, young people and their families every ydattp://www.barnardos.org.uk

http://www.englishheritage.org.uk/caring/listing/listeebuildings/

DR BARNARDO'S MEMORIAL AT BARNARDO'S, Grade: II*
TWENTY-TWO COTTAGE HOMES AT BARNARDO'S, Grade: Il

CAIRNS COTTAGE AT BARNARDO'S, Grade: Il

FOUNTAIN ON THE GREEN AT BARNARDO'S, Grade: Il
CHILDREN'S CHURCH AND LYCH GATE AT BARNARDO'S, Grade: Il
LODGE AND BOUNDARY WALLS TO BARNARDO'S, Grade: Il

Those of you who visit

Barkingside from time to /J\
time must have noticed that (R EER, ¢

major buildng work is
taking place at Baanr d o
site. For a start, theyill

have a new headquarters.

| obtainedpermission to
photograph the listed
structures at
before it became a building
siteand | will include some §
of my photosin the :
following pages! will be : £k W
pleased to givéisting details of specific bwldmgs to members on requespl@aseseethe
website e.ghttp:/list.english-heritage.org.uk/resultsingle.aspx?uid=1081001

While taking photographsnol4 October 2011 met David Woodward, Assistant Director,

who told me a fair bit about the site and development propddsywould demolishthe

admin block and build more accommodation there. Theyeudkatextend the Cottages on the

north side of the green so thattheyappe t o have t wo givdamomet so. Thi
pleasing aspect from the roadway on that side,&sptan to open up the site to wider public

access eventualliMuch of this is now happening and the new HQ is growing every day.

He mentioned that Lord Cairns and Lord Stradbrooke were both generous to Dr Barnardo,
and both later went to Australia whichwg them the idea of sending children there.

Following on from contacts made at that tirhaclude below an article based on notes made

by Derek Wills for a talk. He first worked at the Village as a House Parent, then as a Group

Leader at the residentiabme and schodbr disabled children, and finally as an After Care
Of ficer, wvisiting those who. had previously b

Georgina Greenl March 2013
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